Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 26 January 2016 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Zoe Sykes and Cliff Wioodcraft
Anne Murphy (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
26 JANUARY 2016

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - HK Off Licence and Mini Market, 66 Crookes,
Sheffield S10 1UG

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD cITY couNciIL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: Tuesday 26™ January 2016 — 10am
Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Application for the review of a premises licence

Author of Report: Georgina Hollis

Summary: To consider an application for the review of a premises licence
submitted by Sheffield Trading Standards.

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the application for review along
with any other representations made and take such steps that the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing

Objectives
Background Papers: Attached documents
Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



®

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No 05/16
HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Review of Premises Licence

HK Off Licence & Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to HK Off Licence & Mini Market, 66 Crookes,
Sheffield, S10 1UG.

20 THE APPLICATION

2.1 The application is made by the Sheffield Trading Standards and was received by the
Licensing Service on 4™ December 2015.

2.2 The grounds for the review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives:-

- Prevention of Crime and Disorder
- Public Safety
- Protection of Children from harm.

2.3 The application form is attached at Appendix ‘A’ and detaiis further the grounds for the
review application.

3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL

3.1 The Licensing Authority must under the Act refer any application for review to the
Licensing Committee, unless it is withdrawn, or if representations are made by an
interested party that the Licensing Authority are of the opinion that they are frivolous
or vexatious.

3.2  The Licensing Authority has, during the representation period received
representations from the following:-

a) Sheffield Safeguarding Children's Board Appendix ‘B’
b) South Yorkshire Police Appendix ‘B’
c) 1 Local Resident Appendix 'B’

3.3  The applicant, the Premises Licence Holder and any other person that has made
representations have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of
the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘C’.

Page 6



®

4.1  There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

50 THE LEGAL POSITION

5.1  The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(3) requires that the Licensing Authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

5.2  Section 52({4) states:
“The steps are —

a) To modify the conditions of the licence;

b} To exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
c) Toremove the designated premises supervisor;

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
&) To revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted, or any new condition added.”

53 If members decide to take the steps referred to in (a) or (b) above, it may provide that
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify.

54  The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(11) states that:
“A determination under this section does not have effect —

a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or
b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.”

5.5  The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

¢) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm,

56  Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard

to the published Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182.

Page 7



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

©

HEARINGS REGULATIONS
Reguiations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.
The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’
Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -
a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16:
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
APPEALS
The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant; the holder of the premises licence and those making
representations against decisions of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court.
RECOMMENDATIONS
That members carefully consider the application for review along with any other
representations made and take such steps as detailed in paragraph 5.2 above that the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
a) modify the conditions of the licence;
b} exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence:
c) remove the designated premises supervisor:
d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months:
e) revoke the licence; or
f) reject the application for review.
S\ WISt

Steve Lonnia,

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield

S9 3HD.

26" January 2016

Page 8



O,
Appendix A

The Application / Current Premises Licence

Page 9



LICENSING ACT 2003
Sections 51 and 87

Application for the review of a premises QH {Oud %5
% enlay oIS

licence or club premises certificate under LﬁmﬂmﬁhﬁS
the Licensing Act 2003 A~ @ %am S Bl

0 (T gwkwd/))

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ |\We David Palmer

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]
[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below
Part 1 - Premises details or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description

HK Off Licence and Mini Market
66 Crookes

Post town Sheffield Post code 510 UG

Telephone number {if any)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Srinivas Vangol

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

SY 2228 PR

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am Please tick v yes
1) an interested party  (please complete section (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

O ot

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinily of the premises

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply
() Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
{2 Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA §1-87 Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26832 (1.0)
Crown Copyright. Reproduced blgpermission of the Controller of HMSO.

age 10




Please tick ¢ yes

2) aresponsible authority (please complete section (C) below ) IE! e

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete section (A) below) []

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable})

Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v yes
| am 18 years old or over ]
Current address
Post town Post code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT (fill in if applicable}

Name and address

Post code

Post town

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
(optional}

LA 51-87

Page 11



. . (C)- DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT (fili in if appiicable)

Name and address

Sheffield City Council
Trading Standards(Weights & Measures Authority)
2-10 Carbrook Hall Road

Please note new address from 14/12 Howden House, 1 Union Street, Sheffield, S1 2SH

Post town Sheffield Postcode S92DB

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
(optional)

0114 2736291

david.palmer@sheffield.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objecfive(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ;!
2) public safety &]
3) the prevention of public nuisance []
4) the protection of children from harm [«

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

1. During July 2015, a 15 year old boy visited the store and he was able to purchase a bottle of
Glen’s vodka.

2. On 9™ August 2015, the same boy returned to the store and he purchased a bottle of 40%
ABY strength vodka.

3. On both occasions, the boy was served by the DPS and Premise Licence Holder, Mr
Srinivas Vangol.

4. On both occasions Mr Vangol asked if the boy had identification to prove his age. The boy
falsely stated that he was 18 years of age, but did not produce any proof of his age during
either purchase.

5. On 9™ August, the boy shared his vodka with his 16 year old friend, who, as a result of
drinking the vodka, was admitted to hospital later that day.

6. Following a complaint from the 16 year old’s parent, a joint agency visit to the store was
made by Trading Standards, Police and Safeguarding Children Officers. It was found that
there was failure to comply with various licence conditions.

LA 51-87

Page 12




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

1.

2.

Mr Vangol voluntarily provided CCTV footage to Trading Standards which identifies
the 9™ August sale between himself and the 15 year old boy.

The boy’s father strictly insists on anonymity for himse!f and his son. He has however,
permitted his son to provide a detailed verbal statement to a Trading Standards Officer,
who wrote down what the boy said, in the presence of his father.

In December 2014, a joint Trading Standards and Police operation took place in
Sheffield, when all of the known sellers of Novel Psychoactive Substances (NPS), were
visited. This included HK Off Licence. The traders were given verbal and written
advice, pointing out that such products were likely to be dangerous and that their supply
could be illegal under the General Product Safety Regulations 2005 and the Misuse of
Drugs Act 1971.

On 16" February 20135, during the follow-up stage of the operation, HK Off Licence
was visited by Trading Standards and Police Officers. A total of 20 bags of NPS were
found behind the counter and in the pockets of Mr Vangol. These items were seized.
There was a large quantity of “button bags” which are frequently used to deal in illicit
drugs. Officers also discovered three bottles of Plymouth Gin which had no duty paid
label displayed. These were also seized.

Mr Vangol received a warning letter regarding the seized NPS and on 2ond May 2015,
he signed a simple caution in respect of the illicit gin. He also voluntarily forfeited the
goods.

On 17 June 2013, Mr Vangol received a written warning about the possession for sale
of two bottles of Glen’s vodka, which were non-duty paid and which displayed
counterfeit rear labels showing a false duty paid logo. These gcods were found at a
store at 160 Crookes, for which he was then DPS.

Srinvas Vangol is currently the Premise Licence Holder, Designated Premises
Supervisor and sole proprietor of HK Off Licence and Mini Market. He is responsible
for compliance with licensing objectives and licence conditions. He is also responsible
for compliance with a wide range of Regulatory controls and the law in general. Based
on the history of non-compliance listed above, the Trading Standards service does not
feel that it is possible to engage successfully with Mr Vangol in the form of an action
plan or by providing further advice. We feel that the nature of the breaches of
objectives, conditions and criminal law were deliberate, as opposed to ignorance, lack
of training or poor management systems. We therefore believe that Mr Vangol is not
competent to remain the Licence Holder, nor DPS.

LA 51-87

Page 13




FIEdSe UCGK ¥ yes

" Have you made an appfication for review relating to these premises before? ]

Day Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please tick v yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible m/

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my @/
application will be rejected

LA 51-87

Page 14



T T INDER cEmaNvIL IIUN TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD - -

siset SCALE [* ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
U STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ) %& 5
Date ${ ez (&

. Senior Trading Standards Officer
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

See section C above

Post town Post

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-maii address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectivas.

2. Piease list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review. if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5  This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 51-87

Page 15



®

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: SY 2228 PR ISSUE NO:1

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority un: ,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 - Premises details

H K Off licence & Mini Market
66 Crookes

Sheffield

S101UG

Telephone Number: 0114 267 0700
Where the licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Sale by retail of alcohol:
a) for consumption off the premises

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday to Saturday 08:00 to 23:00 hours

The opening hours of the premises are:

Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 hours
Monday to Saturday 08:00 to 23.00 hours

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive
permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal
action being taken against you.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retait of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Page 16



\.

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premisesilicence:

PART 2

Mr Srinivas Vangol
71 West Street
Eckington
Sheffield

S21 4GA

Telephone Number: 07988724000

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {(where
applicable):

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Srinivas Vangol
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply

of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: SY 4819 Per
Issuing Authority: Sheffield City Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
Restricted

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the 12" November 2013

Issued on: 12" November 2013

......................................................

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing Services
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Page 17



Annex 1A — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made under the
premises licence —
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the premises
licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the following
conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:
(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with the classification set by the film classification body (currently the BBFC).
(b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the BBFC) the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.
2. In this section -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video
works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)
Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must

be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6" April 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol. The
conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or
supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any iresponsible promotions in relation
to the premises.

{2} In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any cne or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children—
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

Page 18



{i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible pekgon is authorised to sell or supply alcohol}, or
(i) drink as much alcoMei as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);
(by provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohcl or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less;
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol! in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
(i} the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with premotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reascnably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other persen is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Annex 1C - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol. The
condition 5 does not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or supply of
alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) Where any of the following alcohalic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mt or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b) Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 19



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule \\

1. A CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained
and in use at all times whilst the premises are open (in line with specification July 2012} .
The CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and police and authorised officers

of the council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the
prevention and detection of crime and disorder. Members of the management team will be
trained in the use of the system. \

2. The premises will maintain a register of refusals and incidents. Such records will be
kept and made availabie for inspection of the authorities.

3. The Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the
maintenance of staff training records.

4. A satisfactory electrical certificate shall be provided for the premises on request by a
Responsible Authority.

5. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children.,

Page 20



Appendix B

Representations
a) Sheffield Safeguarding Children’s Board
b)  South Yorkshire Police

¢) 1 Local Resident

Page 21



Bower Claire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

-
Hague Julie
15 December 2015 11:31 ' ;
ticensingservice
REPRESENTATION: APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE - HK

LICENCE & MINI MARKET, 66 CROOKES
DOC151215-15122015121422 pdf

High

For the attention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by e'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding
Children Board in relation to the above application. The representation is submitted to the
Licensing Authority and is attached to this e'mail along with related correspondence for the
consideration of the Licensing Sub Committee. :

Thank you.

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Floor 3, Howden House, Union

Street, Sheffield S1 2JQ
0114 2736753

07854 219682
julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 22



("FFlf
T e &

%] O
L J L ]
% 3
) o
9, QQ

&
L) O
ing crind*®

Address comespondence to:

Julle Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Chlldren
Board - Licensing Project
Floor3

Howden House

Unton Streat

Sheffisld S1 28H

Telephone: 0114 2736753

Email: Julie hague@shefffield.gov. uk
14.12.15 Fax: 0114 2734628

The Licensing Authority
Town Hall

Surrey Street

Sheffield

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: HK OFF LICENCE AND MINI
MARKET, 66 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD S10 1UG .

| am writing to make a representation on behalf of the Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB) as
the Responsible Authority for the protection of children from harm under the Licensing Act 2003.
The reason for the representation is that the above premise has been evidenced to operate in
an irresponsible and itlegal way that has put children at risk and undermines the core objective
for the protection of children from harm, under the Licensing Act 2003.

The evidence submitted by Sheffield City Council Trading Standards demonstrates that alcohol
has been sold to children at the premises, resuiting in significant harm. The Safeguarding
Children Board is aware that in addition to this, the premises has a history of selling Novel
Psychoactive Substances (NPS, also known as ‘legal highs') and is concerned that despite the
attempts made by various agencies, including the Safeguarding Children Board, to improve the
operation, the licensee has failed to operate in a safe, responsibie, or compliant way.

Due to the history of the premises, the Safeguarding Children Board responded to an
application for a premises licence made by Mr Vangol in 2013 when advice was issued that
specific measures should operate to prevent underage sales; an advice letter and leaflet were
provided along with an offer of free training (the documents at appendix 1 refer). The training
took place on 16.10.13 and was attended by some 34 staff working across the city in the
licensed trade; unfortunately none of these staff were from HK Off Licence.

Concerns about the premises have persisted, particularly in relation to the sale of NPS and the
risk to children. In light of the licence holder's failure to engage, | had cause to visit the
premises in the company of Mr Ward of Trading Standards, on 1.4.14 and again on 21.10.14.
These visits were to discuss reports that children were buying NPS from the shop. During the
visit on 1.4.14 | advised Mr Vangol about the risk of selling dangerous substances such as

Continued .../

Page 23



alcohol or NPS and | advised about the age verification system. | noted that the Challenge 25
scheme was in place and that the licence holder said he applied this scheme when selling
alcohol and NPS. The licence holder stated during that visit that his policy was not to sell
dangerous substances to children. | urged the licence holder to accept the free training that is
available around safeguarding children and the risk of dangerous substances such as alcohol
and NPS and advised him to contact me if he wished to take up the offer. | have not to date
been contacted by Mr Vangol for any training. During the visit on 21.10.14, | reiterated the
concerns relating to the sale of NPS to children and the licence holder expressed a view that it
is the role of the parent to prevent their children from misusing substances. | advised the
licence holder of his legal and social responsibilities to safeguard children and that a failure to
meet the core objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 would resuitin a licence review. The licence
holder repeated that he did not sell dangerous substances, including NPS and aicohol, to
children.

On 20.8.15 | attended the premises in response to a serious incident in which a young person
was hospitalised on 9.8.15. PC Young (Police) and Mr Ward (Trading Standards) also
attended. The purpose of the visit was to inspect the CCTV and age verification system. The
licensee Mr Vangol was present and fully cooperative during the visit, providing access to CCTV
and due diligence records. During the visit | observed gaps in the age verification scheme: there
was inadequate signage (only one sign focated on the door, no shelf signage) and there were
no staff training records. The refusals log was maintained (last entry 28.7.15) however with the
exception of one, all entries had been made by Mr Vangol. [ discussed staff training and the age
verification scheme with Mr Vangol, who confirmed that he has a casual member of staff
working for him who is not a personal licence holder and has not received any formal training.
As Mr Vangol had not met the criteria for a recognised proof of age scheme and in an attempt to
engage Mr Vango! in the seriousness of the matter, a further offer of free training was made
(appendix 2 refers). Unfortunately no-one from the premise responded or attended the training
on 14.10.15.

On 19.10.15 | attended a meeting with a young person who had been involved in two incidents
of underage sales. The meeting took place at the child's home in the presence of his parents
and Mr Maher of Trading Standards. Mr Maher and | listened and made notes as the child
disclosed information about underage purchasing incidents which had taken place on 26.7.15
and 9.8.15. The young person confirmed that he had purchased alcohol on both occasions
from the shop and that on one occasion this had resuited in a young person being hospitalised
after consuming the alcohol he had purchased. The boy confirmed that whilst he had been
asked his age, he was not asked for proof of agefidentification. It is expected by the SSCB and
other responsible authorities that operators will ask for proof of age/ID, this is a vital part of the
age verification process. It appears from the child’s statement that the ficence holder had doubt
(and therefore asked the child his age} but instead of verifying what the child said, the licensee
decided to make the sale.

Subsequently, on 30.11.15 a further incident was reported by South Yorkshire Police to the
Safeguarding Children Board. The police had received a complaint from the mother of a 14
year old boy who, along with his 15 year old friend, had been hospitalised on 20.11.15 after
consuming alcohol which they said they had purchased from HK Off Licence. The child's
mother has confirmed that the boys had been able to purchase £50 worth of alcohol on
20.11.15, between 3.30 and 4pm at the shop. The child had disclosed that the boy buying the
alcohol had done so before from this shop and was not asked for ID. The report stated that the
children had managed to purchase a litre of Captain Morgan rum, half a bottle of vodka, 27
Desperados and some Special Brew on that date.

Continued .../

Page 24



The impact of alcohol misuse and other drugs is well documented and the prevention of
underage sales is a key objective of local and national alcohol strategies because underage
drinking can significantly impact on a child’s heaith and physical development, education,
behaviour and personal safety.

The Safeguarding Children Board takes a serious view of premises evidenced to be selling
alcohol to children or otherwise putting children at risk. The SSCB routinely offers group and
individual training sessions to people in the licensed trade to ensure they are fully aware of and
able to manage the risks associated with alcohol and substance misuse. Despite repeated
advice and training offers the licence holder has failed to change or improve the operation at the
premises: in fact, an escalation of risk is evident.

In light of the above, the Safeguarding Children Board would ask the Licensing Sub Committes
to take positive action to address the serious safeguarding concems presenting at this premise.

Yours sincerely

%ML& o=

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Ce Licence Holder, Mr Vangol

Page 25



«¥Flg
BN ‘s
%, &

8/10/13 Address correspondence to:
Julie Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Chiidren
font Board - Licensing Project
Mr Srinivas Vangol Floar 2
66 Crookes Redvers House
T Union Street
Sheffield $10 1TG Shefield 91 240

Telephone; 0114 2736753

P Email: Juiie.hague@shefffield.gov.uk
Dear Mr Sriinivas Fax: 0114 2734628

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE: HK OFF LICENCE & MINI MARKET, 66
CROOKES, SHEFFIELD 810 1TG

Thank you for providing a copy of the above application to the Sheffield Safeguarding
Children Board, as the Responsible Authority for the Protection of Children from Harm
under The Licensing Act 2003.

I note that if the licence is granted, the premises will operate as an off licence/convenience
store and children will have access. In order to help you make sure the environment at the
premises remains safe and family friendly, | have enclosed an information leaflet for off
licences in Sheffield and recommend that you consider this and implement the safeguarding
systems recommended in the leaflet.

Please note that there is free training avatlabie to people working in the licensed trade, if you
wish you or yourself on to the training please don't hesitate to contact me. The next training
takes place on 16.10.13 between 1.15pm and 5.15pm at The Stadia Technology Park,
Shirland Lane, Attercliffe, Sheffield.

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

A, B

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager

Page 26



et Ly

Q}F Flé-
<
I Lo ‘o
%, &

P . 2®
Ying chne’

Address correspondence to:

30.9.13 Julle Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
- Licensing Project

L Floor 2
Mr Srinivas Vangol 5"”""? House
nion Street
47 Wolseley Road Sheffield $12JQ
Sheffield Telephone: 0114 2736753
Email: Julie.hague@shefffield gov.uk
S8 0ZT Fax: 0114 2734628

Dear Sir/Madam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
QFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: H K Off Licence & Mini Market, 160 Crookes,
Sheffield, $10 1TUH

| am writing to inform you that a place has been reserved on the multi-agency 'Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises' training workshop, for you/another responsible member of staff at
the above premises. The workshop is free of charge and will take place as follows:

Date: 16.10.13
Time: 1.15pm to 5.15pm
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield $9 3SP

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition fo
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible autherities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you, attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demanstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City

Councit Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the foliowing systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241):

¢ The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are

legitimate and acceptable.

o Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher fraining.

» Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and aicohol must be prominently displayed.

» A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

CONTINUED .../

Page 27



Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to
downioad from the internet at http:/iwww.noidnosale.com/; or hitp:/fwww.drinkaware.co.uk/resgurces.
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk.co.uk to assist customers who do
not have ather types of acceptable identification.

To secure a place please contact me on (0114} 2736753 not later than 10 OCTOBER 2013 to
confirm the name of the person who will attend, DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP
MUST BRING PHOTO ID (passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF
ATTENDANCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any special requirements to access the
training.

Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager,
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 28



SAFEGUARDING &
CHILDREN

Q,F F I 8 it ey
7 e ‘o S % o Sheffield Rotherham »
L) = H rotherham ., Cliy Counll -
. +A ¢ safeguarding coun b
g children board e L
T, o

PR Where Everyone Matters

Tt TR
& o
'Gfi,,g Cnat®

SUPPORTED BY SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE AND TRADING STANDARDS
Page 29



Under the Licensing Act 2003 you amd your staft have a
lega vesponsivility to pretect childven at your premises. In
the iutevests of child safety amd to protect your
bustuess, iH's impovtamt Hhat you sperate in a way that is
sabe and legal. 0bE icences attvact young people for
vavious reasons - they often meet outside the premises
amd reseavch shows' that off licewces ave tavgetred by
young people as places wheve alcshel cam be easily
dotaineA.

wWhat the risks +o childven ave

Age restricted products 2 ~ this includes
alcohol, solvents and cigarettes (tobacco can
cause heaith risks and is often the gateway
drug leading children into substance misuse).
Children can be creative in their attempts to buy
these products, eg persuade adults to
purchase for them (proxy purchase) or they
may try to make themselves appear older. If you
operate a delivery service, they may use this to
avoid proof of age checks.

Alcohol ~ when children drink they are
vulnerable to physical, accidental and other
types of harm. Their judgement is affected and
they take risks such as drinking in dangerous
places (parks, dark alleys), having unprotected
sex or experiment with drugs, or they may get
involved in fights, anti-social and criminal
activity which will escalate if it is alcchol-fuelled.
Alcohol is addictive and can cause health
problems — there is no safe amount of alcohol

' Home Office Findings 277 2004 Offending, Crime and Justice Survey of 10 - 25 year olds. This Findings

is specifically focused on results for those aged 10 to 17 years of age.
2 Further information about age restricted products can be obtained from Consumer Direct 08454 040506

Page 30



IF A CHILD ComESs
TO HARM AFTER
Yo SUPPLIED
THEM WITH
ALCOHOL You
CouLD BE
ACCOUNTABRLE

for a child - even a small amount can be lethal,
particularly if it's taken with other substances
such as drugs or medication. It's impossible for
you to know what effects alcohol might have if
you supply it to a child. If you, or your staff
supply children with alcohol you are putting
them at risk of harm. Hospital services regularly
respond to the needs of people in drink who
are the victims of road acctdents and physical
attacks, including children.

Groups of children can be intimidating for other

REMEMBER, THEY
MEET FOR A
REASON AND IT'S
NOT To KEEP
WARM!

customers. If they're allowed 1o meet outside
the premises they may attract ‘undesirable’
adults, such as drug dealers and other types of
criminals. This puts children and your business
at risk.

Page 31



THE LAW

IF You FAIL A
TEST PURCHASE
OPERATION You
AND YOUR STAFF
WILL BE HIT WITH

AN ON-THE-sPOT

£80 FINE oR FACE
OTHER LEGAL
ACTION.

The authorities in South Yorkshire take a serious
view of the sale of alcohol and other age
restricted products, to children. Spot checks
(test purchase operations) are regularly
undertaken by the Police and Trading
Standards officers to find out which premises
are operating irresponsibly.

If your premises fail a test purchase operation
the Designated Premises Supervisor must
attend an interview with the authorities — even
the if DPS did not make the sale.

Premises that do not operate responsibly and
legally risk the licence being reviewed,
suspended or even revoked. Remember - the
DPS is ultimately responsible for ALL licensable
activities at the premises.

Page 32

®



BEST PRACTICE

Because off licences vary in the style and chavacter of
their trade, s impovtant to Ao o visk assessment. This
will help you to identily the potential visks at your
premises amd take the necessary steps to manage visk.
Help amd advice about visk assessment is available from
the agencies listed at the vack of this leatlet.

Heve is a list 3 of safeguarding measures Hhat should ve
opevatred atr off licewces +o minimize visk to childven:

Staff training about their responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003 - make sure they are
aware of the law; ensure they understand why
age restricted products pose arisk to children.
All staff should know how to say no to
underage purchasers and be vigilant for proxy
purchasing. Give all staff a copy of this leaflet.

Operate till prompts to ensure staff check for
proof of age

Maintain a refusals book

Rigorously operate the Challenge 21 proof of
age scheme

Only accept legitimate proof of 1D
(passport/driving licences or PASS accredited
schemes)

Display signage throughout the store including
point of sale to highlight your policy/proof of
age scheme/ and the law

Join Licencewatch to keep you up to date with
schemes and rescurces that may help you

3 This tist is not exhaustive

Page 33

B



Display all age-restricted products in an area
that is clearly visible to staff and ensure these
areas are Constanﬂy monitored. The location of
all age restricted products should be carefully
considered to prevent easy access to children.

Assign a Lead Safeguarder for children’s issues
at the premises

Discourage inappropriate relationships between
staff and young customers

Become a Responsible Retailer by joining the
local scheme, if your local Trading Standards
Department operates one in your area

Familiarize yourself with the local byelaws
relating to the employment of children - there
are special requirements for the employment of
children under the age of 18 and age restricted
products can only be sold by a person aged
16+ if the sale is directly supervised by an adult
member of staff

Refuse to serve adults who are intoxicated — it’s
an offence to serve anyone who is drunk

install CCTV inside and outside the premises

Discourage young people from meeting outside
the premises - use security lighting in any dark
corners and restrict access to outside sheltered
areas.® There are security devices you can use
to help you with this, or contact your local
police.

Communicate in a way that is reasonable with
children, use diffusing techniques if necessary
to avoid confrontation. (There's an excellent

4 Contact your Local Authorily Planning Department and Fire Service for information about appropriate

ways to restrict areas

Page 34

()



®

advice leaflet about ‘Saying No to Under Age
Drinkers’ produced by the Portman Group and
available free of charge through Licencewatch
membership)

Use colour-coded carrier bags or coded price
stickers on the products you sell - this will help
the police to detect which premises are selling
alcohol to children

ALWAYS TAKE ACTION IF YOU THINK A
CHILD IS VULNERABLE - For example, if you
think that a child is intoxicated, in a dangerous
situation, or if you suspect they're truanting you
should contact your local police station or
school immediately.

Page 35



USEFUL CONTACTS AND RESOURCES

If you have immediate concerns about children’s safety and
are not sure what to do you can ring:
South Yorkshire Police HQ (0114) 2202020

Or you can contact your local Social Care Services (Children
& Young People’s Service Access & Assessment Team) if
your concerns are about a child’s general welfare.

Advice and information can also be obtained from:
Licencewatch (0114) 2758688

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board Licensing Project (0114) 2736753

South Yorkshire Police
Liquor Licensing Dept (0114) 2523617

Consumer Direct 08454 040506

{to report the sale of age restricted produicts to children)

Brij Chaggar (01709) 386200
Rotherham Chamber of Commerce

SHED Young People's Drug and
Alcohol Service (0114) 2729164

Rotherham Safeguarding Children Unit  (01709) 382121
ext. 2390

Page 36

©



R

«vFle
v;b e ‘o

Py &
“Ying cand’®

Address correspondence fo:

28.8.15 Julle Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
- Licansing Project

Mr Srinivas Vangol Floor 3
71 West Street SoyvdesntHo?se
. nicn rege
Eckington - Sheffield 51 2JQ
Sheffield Telephone: 0194 2736753
Email: Julie.hague@sheffiisld.gov.uk
521 4GA Fax: 0114 2734828

Dear Sir

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM: SAFEGUARDING TRAINING OFFER
H K Off licence & Mini market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG

| am writing to inform you that 2 places have been reserved on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premises' training workshop, far the Manager or other responsible members
of staff at the above premises. The workshop is free of charge and will take place as follows:

Date: 14.10.15
Time: 1pm to 5pm
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirland Lane, Sheffield S9 35P

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises fegally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving parinership work with the responsible autherities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhite, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice
about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241):
¢ The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
iegitimate and acceptable.

« Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher training.

» Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 26 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohol must be prominently displayed.

e A children and young people's risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

CONTINUED ...f

Page 37



Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available tg
download from the internet at http://www.noidnosale.com/; or http://www.drinkaware.co.uk/resources
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk.co.uk to assist customers whe do
not have other types of acceptable identification.

To secure a place please contact me on (0114) 2736753 not later than 15" OCTOBER 2015 to
confirm the name of the person who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP
MUST BRING PHOTO ID (passport or driving licence} IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF
ATTENDANCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any special requirements to access the
training.

Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager,
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 38



14.12.15

Mr Srinivas Vangoi

HK Off Licence and Mini Market
66 Crookes

Sheffield S10 1TG

Dear Sir

¢

Address correspondence ta:

Julie Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

Floor 3

Howden House

Union Street

Sheffield $1 28H

Telephone: 0114 2736763

Emall: Julie.hague@shefifield qov.uk
Fax: 0114 2734628

APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: HK OFF LICENCE AND MiN|
MARKET, 66 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD S10 1UG

| am writing to inform you that a representation has been submitted in response to the above
application, by the Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB) as the Responsible Authority for the
protection of children from harm under the Licensing Act 2003.

| attach for your information a copy of the representation.

Yours faithfully

,»’,\MJL.;; ' (g/u‘

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager

Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Cc Licensing Authority

Page 39



3S

Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Bower Claire on behalf of ficensingservice

Sent: 22 December 2015 14:57

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: FW: Application to review the premises licence; HK Off Licence, 66 Crockes
Attachments: advice letter HK dec 2015.pdf; proxy_purchase. pdf

Importance: High

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 22 December 2015 14:49

To: licensingservice

Subject: Application to review the premises licence: HK Off Licence, 66 Crookes

Importance: High
For the attention of the Licensing Authority

Further to the representation submitted by the Safeguarding Children Board in response to the
above, could you please include for the attention of the Licensing Sub Committee, the attached
letter and poster as | will be referring to these at the Hearing.

Many thanks

Julie

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 3, Howden House, Union Street, Sheffield $1 2SH

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hagque@sheffield.qov.uk

Pag1e 40



P, <«
d")g ch'\\d“e

22.12.15 Address correspondence to;
L Julie Hague
Mr Srinivas Vangol Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
HK Off Licence and Mini Market Fioensing Project
66 Crookes Howden House
\ Union Street
Sheffield S101TG Sheffield S1 2)Q

Telephona: 0114 2736753

Email: Julie hague@shefffield. gov.uk
Fax: 0114 2734628

Dear Sir

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM (LICENSING ACT 2003):
HK OFF LICENCE AND MINI MARKET, 66 CROQKES, SHEFFIELD S$10 1UG

Further to my visit to the above premises yesterday, which was aiso attended by Ms Marsden of
South Yorkshire Police. | am writing to confirm the key points of our discussion and the advice
issued verbaliy. !

1. linformed you that | had made a visit to ensure that adequate safeguarding systems are
now operating to prevent underage sales of alcohol to children and young peopie under the
age of 18.

2. You confirmed that the Challenge 25 scheme operates. | observed 2 signs and that the
refusals log is being maintained.

3. | advised you that you and your staff should ensure vigilance at all times and particularly
over the coming festive period.

4. | note your comment that you believe an adult female has previously purchased alcohol
from the shop and supplied it to young people under the age of 18. You said that you had
asked the woman not to supply the alcohol to the children as she was purchasing the same
goods as those which a young person had just attempted to buy and you had refused. |
advised you that it is imperative that all cases of suspected proxy purchase sales, such as
this, must be refused.

5. To assist you to prevent further proxy purchases, | enclose 4 posters which should be
displayed and enforced.

6. | note your comment that you may need an interpreter for the Hearing and agreed to notify

the Licensing Authority of this.

If you require further assistance please don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
C (2 Q‘ua_
/ /rIX\Ju )
\
¥

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Cc Licensing Authority; South Yorkshire Police
Page 41



UK

O
Q

=

DRRINKAWAR




Sauth Yorkshire

POLICE

Sheffield City Council Licensing
Block C

Staniforth Road Deport

609 Staniforth Road

Sheffield

59 3GZ

Date: 23" December 2015

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Licensing Review — HK Off License, 66Crookes, Sheffleld

Please find atiached papers which are representation from South Yorkshire Police in relation to the current
review submitted by Trading Standards.

Yours Sincerely

Cheryl Topham

South Yorkshire Police Licensing Team
Force Headquarters

Carbrook House

Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield

S9 2EH

Tel —(0114) 2523163

Page 43



Re: HK Off License, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG
Premise Licence Holders — Mr Srinivas VANGOL

Designated Premises Supervisor - Mr Srinivas VANGOL

INDEX TO BUNDLE OF DOCUMENTS

Compiled on 23/12/15

uy

DOCUMENT

Witness Statement by Cheryl Topham (Licensing Enforcement Officer)

Witness Statement by PC 1734 Sambrook dated 21 12115

Statement by PC1452 England dated 07/12/15

Statemant of unidentified young person dated 08/12/16

Statement by female volunteer dated 27111/14

2x photos posted on Facabook of alcohol purchased from HK News by 15
year old

Page 44



BETWEEN

SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE
Complainant
- and-
HK Off License, 66 Crookes

Mr Srinivas VANGOL (PLH/DPS)
Respondent

WITNESS STATEMENT OF

Cheryl Topham

I am the Licensing Enforcement Officer, employed by South Yorkshira Police
currently based al Force Headquarters, Carbrook, Sheffield. | have been in my
current role as Licensing Enforcement Officer for South Yorkshire Police for
approximately 4 months. | have been investigating an incident of underage sales at
HK Oif License, Crookes. In addition to this, | have made further enquiries of police
records available to me in connection with these premises. The following matters

have come to the attention of South Yorkshire Police.

1 On 16" February 2015, a legal highs/NPS Operation was conducted by Trading
Standards, assisted by South Yorkshire Police Anti-Social Behaviour Team. A
smail quantity of New Psychoactive Substances (NPS) was found, most of which
was hidden in clothing being worn by the owner. There were 20 packets in total.

Also seized were 4 bottles of Gin with counterfeit labels suspected of being Non-

Duty paid.

Paée 45



On 28" April 2015, a call was made to South Yorkshire Police saying HK Off
License were selling legal highs and it Is attracting persons who are then drug
dealing in the area, — See statement by PC Donna SAMBROOK

On 14" May 2015, a report was submitted in relation to a group of males waiting
for HK Off License to open, even though there was another one close by already
open. — See statement by PC Donna SAMBROOK

On 20" May 2015, a report was submitted in reiation to drug dealing and a
connection to HK Off License. — See statement by PC Donna SAMBROOK

On 19" June 2015, a call was made to South Yorkshire Police by a iady stating
her daughter had been caught smoking legal highs which she later admitted were

bought from HK Off License. ~ See statement by PC Donna SAMBROOK

At 21:24 on 20" November 2015, an incident was reported to South Yorkshire
Police by Yorkshire Ambulance Service. They were attending to two male youths
who were unconscious at a party dus to drinking alcohol which was later
disclosed as being bought from HK Off License. It had been smuggled into the
party so adults there were not aware they were drinking. Police Officers attended
to assist Ambulance Service and to disperse the youths from the venue — See
PC 1452 England

On 26% November, an incident was reported by a concerned mother who's 14
year old son and his three friends had purchased alcoho! from HK News on 20
November. Her son had been hospitalised due to drinking this alcohol. Her son
was one of those taken by ambulance. | made further enquirles by tetephoning
the concerned mum and speaking to her about their experience. She was very
upset about what had happened and said this was the first time her son had ever
been to a party. She told me when she arrived at Childrens Hospital her son was
in a bad way. The medical staff told her that if he hadn’t been found when he was

or he had more fo drink then there may have been a fatality. He had fo stay in

Page246



hospital ovemight and was discharged the following day. She expressed how
angry she was that her son had been made so Ili by drinking alcohol purchased

by a 15 year old. See Statement of her son.

On 4" Dacember 2015, Myseif and Julie Hague of Sheffield Safeguarding
Children Board attended the venue where the party had baen held to meet with
the manager. She stated she took the booking for a joint 16 year olds birthday
party for 20" November 2015 from 1900-midnight but it was solely for room hire.
She did not provide any barffood/entertainment. The parents of the 16 year olds
attended to book the venue and sald there would be no more than 80 young
people and plenty of adults supervising. They brought their own buffet and soft
drinks. The manager was in the back office when the guests were arriving. She
came out of the office at approx. 2030. She noticed a boy aged approx. 15 years
sat on a sofa holding a half drank bottle of spirits. She then saw a few more boys
all stood holding cans of lager. When she asked these young people where they
had got the alcohol from one of them replied “we were told to bring booze®. She
was told that on the FaceBook invite it stated “COME PRE-LOADED AND BRING
YOUR OWN BOOZE". She also noticed there were only three adults there
supervising these children. The manager then saw a pile of rucksacks in the
comer. On looking through these bags she found a large quantity of afcoholic
drinks, She then confiscated these bags, took the alcohol out and put it
somewhere safe, and gave them back the empty rucksacks. it was at this point
she made the decision to terminate the party. It was approx 2105 when she saw
a male sat on the floor and looked asleep. He was actually unconscious due fo
excess alcohol. The ambulance was called by one of the adults who was present,
After the first ambulance arrived, the second boy was found in the toilet. He too

was unconscious due to excess alcohol. A second ambulance was then called

Padje 47



10

11

for. The ambulance staff also requested police attendance due to the amount of

young people having drank alcohol and needing to be dispersed safely,

At 1420 on Wednesday 9" December 2015 | attended HK Off License along with
Benita Mumby, Licensing Manager, for the sole purpose of viewing and
downleading his CCTV from the 20" November. On my arrival | noticed the
review paper was posted on the window grill so knew they were aware of the
current action. | was greeted by Mr VANGOL who told me his CCTV wasn't
working and hadn’t been for approx. 3 weeks. | explained that this was a breach
of his License Condition. He told me an engineer was coming out the next day to
fix it. | asked why he hadn’t had it fixed before now and he replied “I didn't have
the money to do it". | advised | would be back after 11am on Friday 11%
December and if the CCTV wasn't working then | would be attending with a
Police Officer to issue a Section 19 closure notice.

At 1120 on Friday 11" December 2015 | attended HK Off license with my
collsague Linsey Fletcher, Licensing Clerk. | was greeted by Mr VANGOL who
showed me his CCTV and it was in working order. He said the engineer had been
just after [ left on Wednesday 9" December. However, he told me he did ot have
the footage from 20% November due to this being the period when his CCTV was
not working. He asked why | needed the CCTV to which | explained there had
been a further complairt in relation to underage salgs. He brought me to the
attention of his Refusals log which did appear to have many entries. | explained
he would need to keep this book as he may want to produce it at the License
Review Hearing.

At approx. 1340 on Monday 21% December 2015 my colleague, Andrea Marsden,
attended the premise along with Julie Hague, Sheffield Safeguarding Childrens
Board. Present at the shop was Mr Vangol and Mr Singh (a new potential buyer

of the business). Mr Singh operated the CCTV and Andrea was happy that it was

Page4 48



working. Mr Singh stated he was aware the License was under review and stated
he wouldn't be completing on the purchase until this issue was resolved. Julie

Hague was there to ascertain age verification policy and training procedures.

I believe that the contents of this statement are true and | understand it may be

placed before the court,

| also understand that the contents of this statement may be shared with
agencies working in partnership with the South Yorkshire Police.

SlgnedQ'j’f%ﬂw‘""

.................................................

Paye 49




IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT

BETWEEN

SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE
and
HK Off Licence and Mini Market

WITNESS STATEMENT OF
PC DONNA SAMBROOK

1. lam a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police currently stationed at Attercliffe
Police station in Sheffield. My role involves investigating antisocial behaviour across
Sheffield and Partnership working.

2. I have reviewed intelligence and information held on South Yorkshire Police systems,
regarding HK Off Licence and Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG. i can
confirm there are a number of intelligence reports and incidents regarding the
premises and the sale of legal highs,

3. | prepare the below chronology from the information held on South Yorkshire Police
computer systems.

4. An incident was reported on Friday 19" June 2015, that the informants daughter had
been purchasing legal highs from the premises for the last six months. There were
several Asian males that worked at the location. They were opening the standard
packets of legal highs and placing the substances into “clear baggies” then adding
some other substance to it. When people are purchasing they have been told to ask
for “clear baggies” or *baggies”. They have been told that if they wish to purchase
this they must buy it outside the shop because they will be captured from the shops
CCTV. Her daughters behaviour had become erratic since taking the substance.
The informant had informed Trading Standards reference number 12892440,

5. Anonymous information received on Wednesday 20" May 2015, that two Aslan
males had been seen selling drugs on School Road, junction of Crookes, Sheffield.
They are using the bench outside the Post Office and the bus stop outside the
Noah's Ark Public House. They are dealing from 11am cnwards throughout the day
and night. Once the males have made a deal they go into HK Off Licence.

Page 50



6. At 15:00hrs on Thursday 14™ May 2015, two South Yorkshire Police, PCSO’s
observed 6 males stood outside HK Off Licence. The shop was closed at the time
and despite there being another Off Licence next door, the males waiting for HK Off
Licence to re-open. One adult male was stopped and his details obtained.

7. Anincident was reported on Tuesday 28" April 2015 that a witness had seen the
shopkeeper from HK Off licence selling legal highs outside the shop on the public
footpath. People have been seen on foot and vehicles turn up outside the shop, the
shopkeeper comes out from the shop and sells legal highs. This is happening on a
daily basis.

I believe the facts stated in this witness statement to be true and understand it may be used
in Couri.

sined_().Sazbr—&_ferazy

Dated 2-! , |'L‘20 \S

Page 51

&



G 11

RESTRICTED (when com pleté)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1867, 5.9 MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 58; MC Rules 1381, r.70)

URN

Statement of PC Scott England .........................

Age if under 18 Over 18 n/a (If over 18 insert "over 18”) Occupation: Police Officer 1452

This statement (consisling of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing thalt, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be fiable to prosecution Iif | have wilfully stated
anything which 1 know to be false or do not believe to be true.

SIgNatUrE ..o e DS 07.12.15

Tick if withess evidence is visually recorded {supply witness detalls on rear)

1 am a Police Constable within South Yorkshire Police, and | am currently stationed at Woodseats Police
Station, Sheffleld.

On 20 November 2015 at approx. 2130 hours | was on duty and in company with PC 1490 Fox-Johnson.

We wers = (G

As we approached the premises we were approached by a frantic St Johns ambulance man who said it was
“all kicking off in there”. Inside the club was all quite calm, there were around 100 youths Inside. There was no
aggressive behaviour, no fighting and no public order issues. They were already exiting the venue.

T
| spoke to the landlady who told me that there was an 18 year old birthday party but this had been gate-
crashed because It had been advertised by one of the attendees on Facebook.com. She said that some of

these youths who turned up brought alcohol. When she discovered this she ended the party and asked
everyone to leave.

There were two children who were laid on the floor these wers being tended to by ambulance siaff.

Cnce the venue was under contro!{ along with other offlcers resumed.

Signature: ..., Signature Witnessed by: ...,

2004/05(1)

Page 52



~ RESTRIGTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedura Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1380, s.5B
T I

Statement of: -- ....................................................................................

Age if under 18: 'S”gr ........ (iFover 18 insert ‘over 18)  Ogoupation: ... Ssldret Ao e

This statement (consisting of 5 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in 1t,
anything which 1 know fo be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: -- .................. Q—e ..... Date‘ll?«.[tr

Tick if witness evidencs is visually recorded || (supply witness detaiis on reer)

..................... le«xlamvyAmApulmw!'h%J:
....... (¥ m&pimi&auvu&p

.........................................................

aped b HDSWMLAI&G'HTU‘JQQFQL‘&&QM#I#
...... ‘.%Maﬁ"ﬁ%!{“g— e e Al da

e  decided o . "'*Ukwpﬁﬂv*&l-cd ...... @39&; .............
....... Mﬁaj-h%%b!:va&nﬂa‘wkal#arm.

------------------

......................................................

.................................

............... PSS S { ST P 70 TN SURTEIIN ST 1 K S S

indaaked . okesidho ) S Salled --
B DICY OO (AU OT SN S S0 0 OO YT S SN 2121
.......... #rq.l\-“\p c,M.sg—Lq.hh\mMLﬂ@M:ssloo;d( '

Signature:m.........- ...................

been.. . vp. 1o Xre .. .Sart.. S l\apw .......... head....on ettt

i

Tpr

LG



LY DR 5'““’“““&'&4 .................... KL Ser0tdner.
AlquPumﬁgs P .2 04 h ..... M‘-AJ‘.’G’». ........................

ol S oS m«’-asﬁﬂﬁif‘i—Tﬁ#“
oSKackeeds . e Less.... hm&mmﬁkuprﬁrﬁhd:%ﬂm%
.............. b mWe.@kuf‘dwf.lww#had shsk... s

........

........ Nm;mmquhlﬁ-m«hw el
......... S S SR X S e k.

Ele. . hﬁ.‘ulﬁk’ihkﬂamlﬁ’“- ....... Godel.
....... SO (VR TET S N SO [N

--------------------------------------

M&Mméﬁulm’\m«lcﬂk@ll}\ 'L :

.........................................

........Al.’cs;g.&m ......... }\ﬂ—‘knqal‘-& ......... fmrlwa&.— ...... c.mrnf

......... cqr!&&uaf'jpgamlgrm"rmd‘ch\m..fmy,
c«mqf"oe,-Spgmqm"-lmrermkktgwue..m

...... } Jsmse-c.mw*-m&m&u_wskméta
"M"n.shf“%r.raﬂqlnm‘:é. ...... Coant.:

S o N7 SRR vSsy [ T bokkles.

andl....alse o Lo é;sak"i:.&«f.s.......Q.E.....".‘.....&mp'rm




RESTRIGTED (wheri cnmplete) -

Page No. ..;..of f
Continuation of Staterment of: — .......

e 1 "I =) YU OO N U S A0S wtw[cb,éu\’wlw
......... -waWMQMF, ot 52000 X2 Lhop.....
S ke K sand A _Ge. slw_pﬁff YW N YR @d‘
0808 adiabel. for. s be Loonhk.
< S Y. - J&’O ?
 We sk bk e o ﬁnwf_,_ [N
k.llMN- e B Stk Md-dfg. Je.. 3:; oM. ‘“ ‘(N- pw‘f@ e
e sk K .c«lc.ol\al b ond L Fesk k-w»..
Pcskurss - uP ;L.. b bhastse... Seck okt _eAs
b oo Ko P Andeos (‘10%35
’ Jvkkms k... 4—6’ . fofw\ kca(ab’
WLofﬂualas:). °”Clq D&s&n&f 2ol
e AR 5. M SIS Mot he yu wLa Y.
Skep e DM o ded S ks A S eaas., gfi“\kf
bt A Lk bt LJL\QLL?,: ...wﬁu LR
39%‘(}\..%3
I ™ =Y SN B VI W
msh%sumsr N:j he.. Om- e g LN
l /\q\vb /gql;m.l ke ‘(l-.e,, «S!—o(ob
pLW"— P VP U 4 o HKMWOACkaﬂ,
nsetldth.... 1N MLMWH&J%CC’@MEM
L si:awf TS < PP T, SN PR A Y
’C‘ ‘O—L . Sk=op, .. oskside . Themes.,. dwfck
S VTSP S T TP ST St A S 3of,..,._ ...........................
AL e e .. vk oo

Q»""'(Jk&f‘bp[-,aurf - i ST WO 42+ S 2 T lﬁ
Signature_ ....... - ........ Signature witnessed byg;ﬁe/;/\..__

2013 o RESTR[CTE_; ’M"l"n mplete} | |




. RESTR]GTED (when comp]ete)

-
Page No. o 5
Continuation of Statement of: - ----- -

........ é;n:s/\«m&awc_hkh;ssﬁbmﬁw&uk,

Mabaku;o(om&mgm@wwd\w&
_ ..........................................................................

bl O Nowt...an bk m‘b ~abak.. _3-1°pmv

—f ‘f'fpm e L VLT A U —

S | N2 '\-&w sE.. R Rt L VL -w*wu" W

Mﬁf‘;s,%&&umﬂwwmoqu}ﬂ{-‘ui,

Mnlwtrpnsit-khﬂl:v‘s&amwu&é&‘fwwus
LT, Sy o{e-wm\atk

RN WO 7YY 7N < é;mk ms.aUL ot Jr w»l»{:j M;

o SRRSO 1 Y SR Y. ’ﬂ\«g Lot 00ember i @‘An&.....

aandes ‘Q-‘L ‘C—"ﬂ‘-ﬂk—— da s ‘S&hi‘jdﬂw'\m\q“‘-
stk b L et sk

BN mrlilinen o o come ot becowe |

T ou‘c Y ARy . o{mL«

B SRR S I S Amlc.ﬁ

....u—n\{\\ ~callapsed. .om e, Asnsa.. Flmf -

; l‘(mup 's:wu{s [ k\'*'--f [ dees ;ﬁf\

?NAPQA.QS,O&-EJ nhare. . ( TS 172 NP Lmv{

ww:) Kok ... o8 A*QL TS 4 .S/sa.(é;df"
CL—'[@’-‘QM' l\qi P&"-J o, Mf)lf\k/

N~ SLL(P oke... Kesm'cu/ !\a—(’ 5“«'9’“ /’

Signature:. — -

Signature witnessed by: ...

Aadbros Yoo By
a )

2013




&2

%esgﬁmaﬁza (when comme{.;;' R

{ -
: - Page No. ..2.of 2.
Continuation of Statement of:....

............

o assk

lrww L.

MACLS AR NS, GA b«
g

.V ('b -‘cr\:) o revse. MD é;m!a e porshurs..... =1 W
............. PR onS i o ey e
INML A @ﬁp e w.w wilbin......

. ‘k, C..\Q\;\J I\M éﬁﬂ‘\ S MUC-I"‘ 7N oY g ’ ...... M ..................

........ dm'\k““«.ub‘\-

Signature:- --------- -

‘JL bw JI\JMJ A ":9
ey ek ok oF I\:jpirbwa P o VP

O‘( l\exuwb o‘("”\}f* MUP‘\ &f"‘" ‘ .
Swrthow &k./@& A ‘ 0( relok Ll*-e‘-‘

é@% ~5‘-‘-= ANuch.. AR . ”c......}:.\?.m.;‘......-‘.‘fs.. ﬁr:k

k\'__
Signature witnessed by(/ %"} S etrrertiin SN

2013







NLRAS




Hollis Georﬂla (CEX)

From: —<-@_>
Sent: 31 December 2015 11:49

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: RE: 66 Crookes Review Comments

| don't mind you can publish my detail and views. Thanks -

From: Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk
To N C SR

Subject: RE: 66 Crookes Review Comments
Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 17:28:40 +0000

DearJIF

In relation to your cdmments, | will investigate the matters that you have brought to my attention.

However, as there is currently an application to review the premises licence in consultation, and
you wish to remain anonymous, the below matters will not be taken into consideration you are not
wanting your details to remain anonymous for your own safety reasons.

Representations relating to any application made under the Licensing Act must be publicised and
as part of the objection process, objectors must leave details of their name and address in order

for a representation to be valid.

Should you decide that you wish to change your representation and would like your representation
to be heard at the Licensing Sub-Committee, you must notify me before 1% January 20186.

Should you wish to discuss my email or any other matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on
the number below.

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Licensing. Service

Business Strategy & Regulation

" Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264

Fax: 0114 2734073

Email: licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional
privilege and must not be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. [t
may be exempt from disclosure by virtue of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000

and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 P
Page 60

1



e
TSR :
——— ) ) h - @

From: [mailto
Sent; 15 pecernber 2015 13:15
To: licensingservice
Subject; 66 Crookes Review Comments
Importance: High

I would like to make comments on the following premises license review, please do not disclose my details
on your website or to any person.

Re: H.K Off License 66 Crookes 510 1UG

1) Previous operator has sold the shop last Sunday
2] Previous owner asked me to be a witness regarding sale of the business (which | refused and advised

him to hire solicitors)

3) He sold the shop to one of his part time employee on last Sunday 13-12-2015

4) According to my information ha has not obtained the license to sell alcohol.

5) Since that shop opened we have seen anti social behavior by the kids, and other drug users last night on
15-12-15 someone broke the window of my customer and

6) We get rough people just come into the shop and some time just looking at the shelves buy nothing,
and just in chance for shop lifting.

7) Some time young kids gather around and stop my customers asking them to buy cigarettes for them.

8} One of my customer bought the vodka of him and it was fake vodka when he tasted, he returned the
vodka to him ( | can supply the name of the customer and address if you like)

Thanks

Please Note, do not publish or disclose my details to any one keep these comments as anonyhous.

Sheffield

s109r

Page 61
2



&
Appendix C

Hearing Notices

Page 62



LICENSING ACT 2003 @

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

Mr Srinivas Vangol

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4™ December 2015 received an
application for a review of Premises Licences in respect of premises known as HK Off Licence &
Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG.

During the consultation period the Council has received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children’s Board, South Yorkshire Police and a member of the public.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be held
ina meetlng room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH,
on the 26" January 2016 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a Notice of
Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the application
made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service, Business
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, 9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 4™ January 2016 Signed
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,

Sheffield,

S9 3HD.

Page 63



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

David Palmer
Sheffield Trading Standards
David.Palmer@sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4" December 2015 received an
application for a review of Premises Licences in respect of premises known as HK Off Licence &
Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children’s Board, South Yorkshire Police and a member of the public.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on the 26™ January 2016 at 10am:; following which the Council will issue a Notice of
Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations. :

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service, Business
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

Dated:-4™ January 2016 Signed W
The officer fappointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,

Staniforth Road,

Sheffield,

S9 3HD. Page 64



LICENSING ACT 2003 @

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

South Yorkshire Police
Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4" December 2015 received an
application for a review of Premises Licences in respect of premises known as HK Off Licence &
Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG.

During the consuitation period the Council received representations from
Sheffield Safeguarding Children’s Board and a member of the public.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on the 26" January 2016 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a Notice of
Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service, Business
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 4" January 2016 Signed @DA/\O

The officer Appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,

Sheffield,

S9 3HD.
Page 65



LICENSING ACT 2003 @

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4™ December 2015 received an
application for a review of Premises Licences in respect of premises known as HK Off Licence &
Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffieid, $10 1UG.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from
South Yorkshire Police and a member of the public.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on the 26" January 2016 at 10am:; following which the Council will issue a Notice of
Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2} You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service, Business
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

Dated:-4™ January 2016 Signed m/\o

The officer Appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,

Staniforth Road,

Sheffield,

$9 3HD. Page 66



LICENSING ACT 2003 @

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

Mr .
JR-C .

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 4™ December 2015 received an
application for a review of Premises Licences in respect of premises known as HK Off Licence &
Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG.

During the consuitation period the Council received representations from
South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield Safeguarding Children’s Board and a member of the public.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on the 26" January 2016 at 10am:; following which the Council will issue a Notice of
Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may aiso be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service, Business
Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the day or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 4" January 2016 Signed m,{\D

The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation
Place Portfolio
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,
Sheffield,
S9 3HD.
Page 67



NOTES @

Right of attendance, assistance and representation
15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d}), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the autherity, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing
20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may.—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or
{b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.
24.The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to

exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.
25.The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
{(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 68



Type of Anp Review of a premises licence
Form LAR 1 Hearing Date 26" January 2016

Regutation 8

Premises  HK Off Li & Mini Market, 66 Crookes,
LICENSING ACT 2003 Slhe;ff‘ieeldsj $10 1UG eenee = TITTAren, B Lrootes g’:

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing
To  Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
89 3HD
I
Of

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 4" January 2016 and notify

you as follows (please complete):

[ 1 [lintend to attend the hearing at 10.00am on Tuesday 26" January 2016.

[ 1 |donotintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 lintend to be represented atthe hearingby: ...
[ 1 Idonotintend to be represented atthe hearingby:......................................

[ 1 |Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ...........................................

[ 1 lrequestthat ..., should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: ..o SHgNEd.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $2 3HD.

Page 69



@
Appendix D

Regulations / Procedures

Page 70



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure (REVIEW) — Requlation 7 {1) @

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair wilt ask the applicants and other parties to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked by Members the applicant and
other parties.

{c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the applicant for review (or his/her nominated
representative) who will be asked to detail the application.

(d) Members may ask questions.

(¢) The Licensing Officer will in turn introduce representatives for the other
Responsible Authorities and Interested parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations

(f Members may ask questions

()  With the leave of the Chair the licensee or his representative may cross examine
the representatives of the applicant for review and the other Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties.

(h)  The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked to
respond to the application and to any other representations made.

(D The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked questions
by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties present.

)] The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(k) The representatives of the Responsible Authorities will be given the opportunity
to sum up

() The licensee will be given the opportunity to sum up

(m)  The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

(n)  There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) Atany time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request legal
advice from the Sclicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Board Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 71



Regulation 8

(1)

2)

(3)

(4)

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

() whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

()

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 72



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - HK Off Licence and Mini Market, 66 Crookes, Sheffield S10 1UG

